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Re: SLM 373M-DOA:-12/9/21 (MSIG OD)

Denise Tay (LKKAuto) <denisetay@lkkauto.com>
Fri 22/10/2021 3:49 PM
To:  raymond@automotiverepaircentre.com.sg <raymond@automotiverepaircentre.com.sg>
Cc:  Rasul (LKKAuto) <Rasul@lkkauto.com>

Dear Raymond,

Approval has been given.

Confirm on finalised amount of $ 6,579.97 / 5 days of part by part repair 


Best Regards,

Denise Tay | Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6256-3561 | email: denisetay@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933)

From: Rasul (LKKAuto) <Rasul@lkkauto.com>

Sent: Thursday, 21 October 2021 3:45 pm

To: Denise Tay (LKKAuto) <denisetay@lkkauto.com>

Subject: FW: SLM 373M-DOA:-12/9/21 (MSIG OD)
 
Hi Denise,
 
Attached is the finalised invoice and supplementary
 
 
 

 

Best Regards,

Rasul | Assessor

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6256-3561 | email: Rasul@lkkauto.com | fax: 6841-4315

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933)

Save the Earth. Print only when necessary.
 
From: Rasul (LKKAuto) 

Sent: Thursday, 21 October, 2021 3:41 PM

To: 'raymond@automotiverepaircentre.com.sg'; Denise Tay (LKKAuto)

Subject: RE: SLM 373M-DOA:-12/9/21 (MSIG OD)
 
Hi Raymond,
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Finalised amount of $ 6,579.97 / 5 days of part by part repair is correct but need approval from insurance to
confirm
Aside to Denise, kindly assist to get approval
 
 
 
 

 

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
 
From: raymond@automotiverepaircentre.com.sg [mailto:raymond@automotiverepaircentre.com.sg] 

Sent: Tuesday, 5 October, 2021 4:34 PM

To: Rasul (LKKAuto)

Cc: Veron Chen (LKKAuto); SUR

Subject: RE: SLM 373M-DOA:-12/9/21 (MSIG OD)
 
Hi Rasul,
 
Please find attached before / after paint with parts invoices and Audatex (FINAL) for your verification.
 
Thank you.
 
 
Best Regards,
Raymond Tan

Automotive Repair Centre Pte Ltd 

38 Woodlands Industrial Park E1

#05-18, Singapore 757700
Tel: +65 64688834
Fax: +65 64622278
 

From: Veron Chen (LKKAuto) <veronchen@lkkauto.com> 

Sent: Wednesday, 15 September 2021 4:54 PM

To: raymond@automotiverepaircentre.com.sg; SUR <sur@lkkauto.com>

Subject: SLM 373M-DOA:-12/9/21 (MSIG OD)
 
Dear Raymond,
 
 
As instructed by our client , please proceed to repair the insured vehicle SLM 373M,  (Excess $500/-).
 
If there are any check items or supplementary items please inform our office’s Assignment Team at Tel:
6741 8434 to arrange our surveyor for inspection.
 
All supplementary items and unconfirm items are subjected to further approval from insurance company
before completion of the repair.
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*Our client reserve their rights not to pay if there is no valid approval obtained before repair.
 
 
Kindly provide parts invoice upon finalize.
 
 
 
 
Best Regards,

Veron Chen | Case Handler ON BEHALF OF DENISE

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6256-3561 | email :sur@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933)
 
 
 


